
From: "Carvill, Judge Wynne, Superior Court" <wcarvill@alameda.courts.ca.gov> 
Date: September 23, 2017 at 2:45:56 PM PDT 
To: "'Conklin, Jon B.'" <jconklin@fresno.courts.ca.gov> 
Cc: "Jacobson, Judge Morris, Superior Court" <mjacobson@alameda.courts.ca.gov>, "Finke, Chad, 
Superior Court" <cfinke@alameda.courts.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: touching base  

Jon, 
  
Morris and I are on the same page here, but I want to make a point that is relevant given the last FMS 
discussion I observed. 
One of the ideas floated was a “band” around the 75% funding level such that courts above the band 
would be cut to fund those below the band. 
For example, if the band was +/- 3%, then those over 78% would be cut to 78% and the money used to 
provide extra money to those below 72%. 
I suspect that is where the committee will come out; the debate will be the width of the band: 1%? 3%? 
5%? or what? 
  
There are 2 problems with this: 
  
First, if the band is too tight, lots of courts will be donors and it will lead to the disunity Morris mentions. 
  
Second and perhaps even more importantly, as long as this is all based on filings, it is much too volatile. 
At best a court can guess where it will be based on their filing trends, but no court can be sure because 
you don’t know until late June what impact the changes in the filings in other courts may be. Thus we 
might be at 78% this year but we could drop to 71% or jump up to 83% or whatever. These fluctuations 
don’t really matter if there is a hold harmless rule but without such a rule no court other than those at 
the extremes has a clue what will happen to their funding until the very last moment. 
  
The population model would remove that uncertainty but WAFM could also be modified to do the same 
thing. I agree with Morris that the population model may be dropped if you like, but that is only because 
fighting over that obscures the real issue: the impact of cuts compounded by the volatility of filing data.  
  
Wynne 
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From: Finke, Chad, Superior Court [mailto:cfinke@alameda.courts.ca.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 1:03 PM 
To: Conklin, Jon B. <jconklin@fresno.courts.ca.gov>; Carvill, Judge Wynne, Superior Court 
<wcarvill@alameda.courts.ca.gov> 
Cc: Jacobson, Judge Morris, Superior Court <mjacobson@alameda.courts.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: touching base  
 
Judge Conklin, 
 
We realized that there may be a need to further clarify the proposal in our September 21, 2017, 
submission.  As you know, the key tenet of our proposal is what we call the “no cuts” or “hold harmless” 
model.  In light of the FMS materials that we recently received (pertaining to Monday’s meeting)—which 
appear to rely heavily on the new case weights that were recently adopted by the JCC—we feel 
compelled to clarify that our request as to “no cuts” applies whether those cuts would be the result of a 
court’s increase/decrease in filings OR as a result of the new case weights.  In other words, in a flat 
budget year, we are advocating that no court be cut at all, and that that court instead have as its base 
funding the same base funding as the prior year.   
 
We think that position is probably implicit in our submission already but, in an abundance of caution, we 
wanted to make it clear for the record that we also oppose any reduction from the FY 17-18 base that 
might occur solely or in part as a result of the new case weights.  This is particularly true where there 
has been no comprehensive statewide audit of filings to ensure that we are all reporting correctly and 
consistently with one another. Bottom line: We think that no court should go below our respective FY 
17-18 allocations for any reason, unless there is a budget cut to the trial courts as a whole. 
 
Please let me know if this email is sufficient to add into the record as a clarification on Alameda’s part, 
or whether we need to formally revise and resubmit our September 21, 2017, submission. 
 
Thanks, 
Chad 

mailto:cfinke@alameda.courts.ca.gov
mailto:jconklin@fresno.courts.ca.gov
mailto:wcarvill@alameda.courts.ca.gov
mailto:mjacobson@alameda.courts.ca.gov











	Public Comment_1
	Public Comment_2
	Public Comment_3
	Public Comment_4

